



**DEBORAH LIPSON STAMM**  
**SENIOR ASSOCIATE, INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT**

600 UNIVERSITY STREET  
SUITE #2912  
SEATTLE, WA 98101  
PH: 206.402.6024  
DSTAMM@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Deborah Stamm serves as a Senior Associate for Trammell Crow. She is focused on serving the development needs of national customers and she supports efforts to source, shape and execute on projects for these clients. Prior to Trammell Crow Company, Deborah worked as a project manager for commercial development projects and helped to build California's first net-zero-energy office building. Deborah will office in Seattle, while supporting efforts across TCC.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Trammell Crow Company – Seattle, WA – 2017 to Present  
Senior Associate

Redfin – Seattle, WA – Summer 2016  
New Ventures Group

Boston Properties – Boston, MA – 2013 to 2015  
Construction Manager

Suffolk Construction – Boston, MA – 2012 to 2013  
Assistant Project Manager – Preconstruction

DPR Construction – San Francisco, CA – 2009 to 2012  
Project Engineer: David and Lucile Packard Foundation, 2010 to 2012  
Project Engineer: Sustainability team, 2009 to 2010

**EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS**

Stanford Graduate School of Business  
Master of Business Administration

Brown University  
Bachelors of Science, Environmental Science

LEED AP, BD+C